a ~

From: , Privitera, John J.

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 6:54 PM
To: : ‘ 'S B Lewis'

Subject: judgment proof?

Sandy: .

You know that I'am a fine lawyer. You tell the world so on your web site. You told Mayor Koch so. One of these days,
you may even refer me to a fine, paying client or two. ‘

The question is not when or if the state is going to pay you. The question that 1am embarrassed to face at every partner -
meeting for nearly 2 years is: When are you going to respect me enough to pay me? Or are you having fun playing me
the fool? |am quite certain that never in your life have you allowed anyone to treat you as you have treated me on this
issue. 1am not a bank. If 1 were, | would have called on a letter of credit a year ago.

All of my other clients appreciate my professionalism and pay in less than 60 days. Always. All of them.

I am not going to ask you again. | should never have had to ask once in the first place.

Answer, please,

John

'John Privitera
McNamee, Lochner, Titus & Williams, P.C.



